
Present. 39 Kerul Kassel: 

Kerul Kassel. 38 Teresa Kramer: 

Here. 37 Steve Berube: 

27 FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 
28 Teresa Kramer: Good afternoon everyone. Welcome to the budget workshop. It's budget 
29 and landscaping. We have two major items we'll be dealing with in the 
30 workshop session. I'm going to remind everybody that it is a workshop 
31 therefore no formal action will be taken by the Board. We will be 
32 discussing very nice ideas and getting the answers to our questions and 
33 looking over everything that we have to address because this budget is a 
34 big issue as well. as I think it's been five years since we last did a 
35 landscape proposal. so that's also a big item we have to cover. So, I want 
36 to welcome everybody here. I'll take roll call first. Steve Berube. 
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Angel Montagna 
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Tim Qualls 
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Vincent Morello 

Also present were 

Chairperson 
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Assistant Secretary 
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65 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINSESS Landscape RFP Discussion 
66 Teresa Kramer: So. I would like to go ahead and take landscape first for discussion 
67 purposes as the discussion from that will have a big bearing on our budget 
68 discussions. So. I will open the floor. We've got- 

You can switch it however you'd like. Yeah. you probably want to do 
landscape first. 

So, hearing no public comment at this time we will go ahead and open the 
workshop. the official workshop with a discussion first. It has some 
budget first on our agenda. 

Thank you. Hello everyone. 

Okay. Hi Tim. Welcome to the meeting. 

Yes. 

Oh. he's the only person on- 

No residents. 

Okay. Is anyone- 

Just our District Council. 
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53 Dan Leet: 

47 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (Limited to a Maximum 
48 of 3 Minutes) 
49 Teresa Kramer: So, the first thing we will do is invite any audience comments. if 
50 anybody has anything that they want to provide us with information. 
51 please step forward and we'd love to take your feedback and comments. 
52 Anyone on Zoom. Dan? 

Teresa Kramer is here. Mike Scarborough is not present at this time. 

Here. 

Okay. Dan Leet. 

It's you. 

Yeah. I think it's me. 

What is that noise? Is that you? 
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Aside from making any decision. clearly we've got Servello which is the 
most cost effective and we've got Yellowstone and Juniper, which are I 
mean, if we went with I think it's Yellowstone. our landscaping costs 
would be going up over 100%. And Juniper's I'm sorry, Yellowstone. 
sorry juniper's not far behind. That just seems and I know costs have gone 
up. that just seems so high and with my concerns about Servello simply 
that you guys have been clearly having a hard time keeping up with things 
over the last couple years. We want to save money. but we don't want to 

As our district manager pointed out we do have three and at this point I 
will advise the public of the three that did meet all the qualifications and 
come in with appropriate bid packages. We have Servello Landscape 
Solutions which has been doing our landscaping for the last five years. We 
also have Juniper and Yellowstone. Those are the three bidders. I think we 
passed around a sheet with some comparisons as to the bids so that the 
folks here with us today. it's also posted on the Harmony COD website 
under this workshop. Again. I'll open the floor to any discussion by Board 
members. 

Oh, okay. Perfect. So. you there's nothing that would preclude you from 
doing that and it would not be create a bid protest. 

Yes. 

Okay. 

Can't hear you if you're talking. Tim. 

No, in the RFP package the Board does have a right to reject and go out 
again or choose. Do you agree with that statement, Tim? 

And there is no likelihood of bid protest, if we did such a thing? 

The Board can reject all bids and go out again. It's already prepared so it 
would be a quick turnaround, if that's something you decided to do, being 
that you only got three. There's no guarantee you're going to get more. but 
just saying. So, you have that. or you can move forward and choose one 
today if that's what you'd like. So, those are really your options to either 
reject and go out again or move forward with one that you have. Okay? 

Can [ just make an opening blanket statement. So. you did get proposals· 
in the summary going out for everyone. However. one was deemed 
nonresponsive as we sent that out. So, since you only have. is it three 
remaining or four? Three. So. you have three remaining. So. typically and 
Tim can jump in and correct me if I'm wrong. but so you have a couple of 
options during discussion and moving into your regular meeting. 
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No there was another one of the things that we did was we had, and this is 
something that the Board definitely needs to think about or address. One 
of the things we did to see how these compared was you have the one 
price with them doing all the landscape that has previously been done and 
then you have as far as turf maintenance. And then you have the second 
with turf maintenance pulled out for the turf that's right in front of homes 
on all the boulevards. I understand why the developer set us up to do that 
landscaping originally. but looking at budget numbers and looking at these 
expensive landscape proposals, it might be time to look at ending that 
practice. 

Right. But if you look at. we got the packet in front of us. right. So, they 
would've been the next one up. So, my thought was to throw out the high 
guy and throw out the low guy and you go with the next two for 
consideration. One of them is out that leaves you with Juniper which is 
way high compared to what we're paying. So. you're in the liking with 
what you got for the last five years with various problems and hope that 
they become more responsive or you pick the next one up which adds 
$200,000 a year which seems way healthier. And there's a possibility for 
$200,000 a year more you get the same end result, right? 

You might want to close a bid purchase. 

Well, I understand that- 

Right. I wouldn't want get too far into Greenleaf. 

Yeah, because there are unresponsive. So, we can't really- 

Right. and I don't think we can really discuss Greenleaf here. 

I would agree with your comment about having a hard time keeping up. 
And it goes back to the last probably six months or so with the monthly 
reports where our management company reports that Servello has of late 
become responsive to those reports, but prior to that. they were fairly, non 
responsive. My thought in coming here tonight would be when you look at 
the four of them, you had a spread. You had one that which was you had 
the high guy which was Yellowstone in the middle you had Juniper and 
Greenleaf. Sadly, Greenleaf decided not to put in the bid bond. They had a 
note in their package about if we get the bid, we'll put in the bid bond so 
that became nonresponsive. 

do it at the expense of the quality of the landscaping care. That's all I have 
to say. 
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Yeah. she just had at the look at the draft for all of you. she got the 
original and it had all of them in, I don't know why they didn't put a copy 
in all of them. but however. they did provide one. 

Yes. there was an original bid bond that ended up in ... I guess I got the 
original and I 

And just to clarify because I contacted our district manager because I think 
it was Yellowstone did not have a bid bond in their package that we saw. 
but I was told that you received a bid bond with all their packages. 

Right. 

Well Yellowstone yeah ... But Juniper. you're right. they pulled out 
$125.000. 

They only pulled out about $20,000. not even $20.000. 

$125,000. 

So. they pulled out $17 .000 and Yellowstone pulled out. what was it? 

Well 

Servello pulled out only. what about? $17 ,000. 

How much did Servello pull out for 

They do. 

They have a bid bond in there so· 

Let's just hope that wasn't a typo and if it was it's on 

How much did- 

We'll still have to irrigate because the irrigation system is designed that 
way. but the actual and it'll probably be little to no increase. I know I 
spoke to the company that does the landscaping for us. the mowing and 
maintaining and they said no. they would have mowed that it's not going 
to increase somebody's fee that they're going to pay for their mowing if 
they do that small amount in front of their home. In two of these 
proposals. it's not a significant changing cost. but in the Juniper 
Landscaping proposal. it was significant. It was $125.000 decrease per 
year which could significantly help. which makes it significant or less than 
the original. So. 
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Yeah. I mean. based off of. he said that some Board members reached out 
asking about if we were to put the irrigation in house and you know, we 
went over it and you're talking about a dedicated person to be able to keep 
up with the irrigation. And you know. that person in today's market at least 
would be. I don't know. 20 something dollars an hour. I think. And that's 
not even our burden on top of that. That's just what we would have to pay 

But even at that. if you added the guy who had good money. you'd 
probably be talking a matter. Did you and Brett have time to discuss this? 

Correct. 

It's the over two-inch stuff that gets costly. 

No. it's two inches and below. So. anything over two inches. you would 
get a proposal or an invoice. 

So, it's not? 

And our system is so old and its major repairs. I mean. I could understand 
the $120,000 number if that included all of those. 

Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Perez and I had some conversation about the irrigation 
system and how much it might cost to return it to Inframark · s control. And 
it's hard to get a real number on that because there's a lot of stuff around 
but 

Correct yeah. Pete I'm assuming. I mean. you're our vendor. So. you knew. 
but I yeah. did not invite any of them to the workshop. 

The meeting. but not the work. 

All vendors were told to that it would behoove them to come to this 
meeting. In case the Board had questions. 

It's very large I mean still less than Yellowstone. but still considerably 
more. I mean it's huge. Now the question is we need to ask them when- are 
they going to be here at the regular meeting? 

Okay so if you don't mind. let's continue to focus on this. I hadn't noticed 
that. That is a significant jump or a significant decrease. However. when 
you look at the irrigation system cost. 

Yeah. no, they did provide one. 

provide too. 173 Kerul Kassel: 

174 Angel Montagna: 

175 Steve Berube: 
176 
177 

178 Teresa Kramer: 
179 
180 

181 Angel Montagna: 
182 

183 Kerul Kassel: 

184 Angel Montagna: 
185 

186 Steve Berube: 
187 
188 
189 

190 Teresa Kramer: 
191 

192 Steve Berube: 

193 Angel Montagna: 
194 

195 Steve Berube: 

196 Angel Montagna: 

197 Steve Berube: 
198 

199 Angel Montagna: 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 



7 

Well. here's another thing we get these bids. but they're bids. and we can 
negotiate right? We don't have to accept the bid as is. We can go to the 
vendor and say our budget allows for this much. Can you bring this cost 

Which is what he relayed to me. He just said, Angel. coming from that 
side of the business. I just don't see how we. unless you had an irrigation 
staff and I don't know what that number is. I'm not an irrigation specialist 
He wasn't in favor of it. Could it be done? Yes. But it would take X, Y. 
and Z to be able to do that. 

A resident contacted me and said, resident contacted me and said that she 
thought that Brett was in favor of bringing irrigation in house. And [ do 
recall that. So. I reached out to him today and asked him. and he said. not 
in favor of irrigation in house. 

Right. And currently we do not have a half a person currently that we 
could throw over to that because the staff that you have now is fully doing 
what they're doing. So. you could add another half in there. And then you 
also on top of that. obviously are paying for the materials to do the work. 

And you have to remember that the report that had Gerhard had given me 
when we turned it over to Servello, was that he was that he had the full 
time staff person and half of one of their other staff people. Because for 
major repairs. one person Can't do it. 

So. this 58.240 represents $20 an hour plus another $8 for their overhead 
benefits. el cetera, 28 times 40 hours a week, times 52 weeks. almost 
$60,000. 

So, for the whole property it's every other month essentially the RFP calls 
for it to be done the whole property every month, which is more time. 
That's what you're looking at from Inframark, I did not get numbers from 
Chris, but that's essentially what it breaks down to is whatever the hourly 
rate we can get someone which today there you go. 

That's probably one month. the other half. 

Once a month. 

that person per hour. And then you tack on the Inframark burden because 
we off er all the benefits and stuff. which is about 33%. And then you go 
from there. I asked Brett, which I'm sure you did as well. Would it be a 
full-time thing? And he's like well yeah. he goes, it would be a full time 
person because in the new. currently the scope that they have, they do 
irrigation checks six times a year or- 
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We got Tim he's up there. 

Okay. We can have him call in. 

That focus on the Tallahassee. 

So, I was going to say. is this the thing that you do, put the frozen on. 

Yeah. That looks frozen. He did just reconnect. It looks like. and then I 
sent him a message. 

Okay. Give. give me one minute. So. we can get this answered. I'm 
looking for Tim. I see him in the picture. 

Can we. can we be practical for just a second? 

But essentially when we say enter into negotiations. it wouldn't be price 
because that is the purpose of your RFP. That is like their best and final 
based off of the scope that was provided. 

That's what we do for contractors. The same thing. Yeah. Change the 
scope. You can negotiate the cost 

So. what happens is when you go into, you can't negotiate anything at this 
point. Right? So. when you go into your meeting and if you were to word, 
say to. let's say just Yellowstone. right? And you wanted to negotiate, you 
do authorize staff and council to enter negotiations. but it's not necessarily 
on the price because your RFP. that is the point that is their best and final 
there. Now. if you wanted to adjust the scope or something. after you 
award it and go down that road, you can kind of cut services there and see 
where you can save. Absolutely. Tim. I don't know if you agree or 
disagree with that statement. 

I think you'd have to give each vendor the opportunity to 

Typically- 

Tim. are you there? If you are·~ 

I don't know about it. So. Tim- 

Okay. Is that - 

down and this cost down this percentage. would that work for you? And 
see if they go for it. 
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Yeah. I'm talking about RFP. That's what you're talking about. I've never. I 
mean. I don't know. I would go with your council. If that's what council 
says. I would go with him. But I never know whenever we go into 
negotiations, the RFP. that is like your best and it's final. 

That's what I. we did it for engineers. but that was in RFQ not on RFP. 

Yeah. 

And then you negotiate the fee after that. 

Right. 

I've done that for qualifications based. 

I've dealt with contractors. 

Okay? Okay. good. Thank you so much for your input. 

Yeah, no. What you do typically is you rank the order. You begin 
negotiations with the highest ranked entity. If those don't work, you 
reserve the right to then negotiate with the other entities that remain. So. 
you may absolutely negotiate price. 

We have a question for you, Tim. There's been some discussion about if 
we award the contract to one of the companies before us now at the 
meeting this evening. after the awards been made, are we then allowed to 
negotiate costs with them at all? Or are we. is everything the way the bid 
came in? 

There we go. You are in the meeting. Tim. 

I Am going to reconnect from here as I think 

That's the same show. Exact same commercial 

So. I'm going to call him. 

He's saying it dropped out. So.- 

Tim, are you frozen? 

He still shows he is muted. 

Yeah. But he's frozen wonder 271 Kerul Kassel: 
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299 Teresa Kramer: That's what I thought. 

300 Angel Montagna: But you can. if you were to award Servello and go. okay. we're here. we're 
301 doing this. but you know what we want to revise the scope. We can 
302 provide an addendum to that and revise the scope. which essentially would 
303 change your pricing. However. your council just told you that you can do 
304 that. I just, I've never done it that way. 

305 Steve Berube: I haven't done that one either. 

306 Angel Montagna: Yeah. 

307 Steve Berube: If it's Qualifications based and then you negotiate a role qualified person 
308 price. 

309 Kerul Kassel: He's left. 

310 Angel Montagna: Yeah. 

311 Kerul Kassel: I don't know why He's trying to sign back on 

312 Angel Montagna: I think he's back on maybe. 

313 Dan Leet: Well. yeah. I just reconnected our end here. So. I don't know if he- 

314 Kerul Kassel: Is he back on? 

315 Dan Leet: It shows he is. 

316 Teresa Kramer: His name is. Tim. 

317 Steve Berube: Well. what he said was you can rank him and you go with number one. 

318 Kerul Kassel: Right. 

319 Steve Berube: And negotiated with them is if you can't come to terms, then you go to 
320 number two and negotiate with them. You got to negotiate. 

321 Angel Montagna: Yeah. But you can. you do that anyway. Right? So. you decide as a Board. 
322 you decide as a Board who you're going to award. And then you go into 
323 negotiations to come up with the contract that everybody agrees upon. 
324 And then you start services. If for whatever reason you can't get into a 
325 contract with Servello. Well then yeah. you go to your next company. 

326 Steve Berube: Let's maybe take a different track here. We're at the point where Servello 
327 is our known provider. We have certain problems with Servello. 
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I don't know if any research has been done on other clients. current clients 
of Servello and what they're experiencing with Servello to see if it's just 
happening here. Or if it's. 

Well, maybe if you're presuming that Servello is not going to step up and 
do what they need to do. I'm kind of willing to give them a shot. Pete's 
sitting here listening to this conversation. He's been good. So.me of the 
other people- but that's a different story. It comes down to. if you want to 
spend a couple 100 grand a year more on landscaping to potentially not 
get it any better, that's the real risk. 

I mean. we're going to have to do that either now or a year from now. So. 
What is the difference? 

I don't disagree with that, but here's the problem. right? If from past 
experience of doing this multiple times. if Servello doesn't get this 
contract. the service will go way downhill for the next four or five. six 
months, however long. whatever period is like that's the way it works. 
Because everybody's got a bad attitude. Then the new guys are going to 
come in and they're going to say. oh. what a mess this place is. look at this 
and we're going to get all these bills to bring it back up to snuff. It's going 
to be a big, bad. And then you're going to have to give the new guys time 
to handle all the deficiencies. 

Yeah. I mean. l know money's important, but I don't know that I agree that 
it's all about the money because I. in fact, I wish more people were here 
from the community because they have been screaming about our 
landscape. 

Otherwise. we got to spend. no matter how we look at it, we're going to 
spend a lot more money with any other vendor. besides Servello even with 
some negotiation going on and money. as we all know is the key. right? I. 
well. I came here tonight I thought it's automatic. For me Servello was out 
because of all the things. And they've had it for five years here we are. But 
if you're going get practical. it's all about the money. And they are the 
most cost effective. I don't think you can negotiate with any of these 
vendors to get down to where Servello is. 

Interestingly enough. they come in as the low price provider. as we all 
know money is tight. right. I would be in favor of going with Servello for 
one year term. one year term with the carry. That's that what in Inframark 
needs for responsiveness. all the problems that we've seen which 
developed that we've seen developed over this time those need to be 
addressed in that one-year term to our satisfaction. If it doesn't get done 
well next year we're right back at what we are now. 
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Each succeeding landscape company comes in and talks to all the guys 
that are working and ask if they want to come along and most do, because 

Yeah. 

Here's the other thing that we haven't really thought about, none of these 
guys have a whole crew waiting to come here. They're probably going to 
try to hire away. some more hose guys that's what's happened every single 
time in the past. 

And so that's worrisome because you know. even though they're the 
lowest price. which we love and things have gotten a little better, maybe 
they've provided a little more resources now that the RFP is going on to 
try to show good faith, right. But how Jong is that going to last? And if 
they're having problems elsewhere. just to show a pattern. then we may 
not want to continue playing with. 

Supervisor Kassel is yes Servello is struggling in a few other districts. 

Exactly what we expected .. 

To answer your question 

So, that's the question. Yeah. Pete's, Pete's the zip closed ... 

Agreed. 

If headquarters is simply not providing enough resources for them to do 
the job. 

Agreed. 

But if it's, if part of it is and I don't expect you to say anything about this, 
Pete, but part of it is if they're struggling elsewhere too. maybe 
headquarters is not putting enough money into manpower in order for 
them to make good on their contractual obligations. If that's a pattern then 
as. as hard as Pete works and as much heart as he puts into it, he's going to 
have a hard time making sure the contract is met through no fault of his 
own. 

I could provide you insight on that. However. you would need to 
obviously take in consideration. and I mean. Pete can tell you this totally 
different crews. totally different account managers. So. and that has a lot 
to do with it because I can tell you. I mean. there are some other properties 
that are struggling. but again, it's a totally different account manager. It's a 
totally different crew. So. it wouldn't be fair to you know what I mean 
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We are completely staffed up. We are we're ready to go. However. that's 
today he goes. I don't know what tomorrow's going to bring. He goes. but 
right now we're ready to go. And we're, we're good. but we don't know 
what tomorrow's going to bring and the other one's well, what do you 
think? Same thing he said the other one. same thing he said. So, but his 
he's been one of the only vendors I heard as of lake who they don't want to 

Now. I will tell you celebration just went out for bid RFPs. The meeting 
on Tuesday is where they awarded the contract. They had IH vendor there 
and they all spoke. They were all asked the same questions. And one of 
the main questions was, are you having an issue with labor? As we all 
know. it is, there is an issue across the world with this right now. And one 
vendor was the only response that I liked. And I won't say who that was, 
but his, it was truthful. It was, you know what? 

I couldn't sit here and tell you're going to get a set of remarkable 
improvements. I mean. I think I got Servello on five or six that I sit 
through. It's just. everything is a staffing issue, lack of it. Unfortunately. 
people like Peter that sit to the other ones. they're responsible to that 
meeting. but it's who shows up on a Monday and who's available for work. 
And I mean. it goes the restaurants and gas station. That's just. it's cultural. 

So. are you saying that if we went with a more expensive vendor. we can't 
necessarily expect a better-quality outcome. 

It is. 

They show up on Monday for staff meetings and half the staff doesn't 
show up because they quit. but they don't feel well. And I've heard this all 
the different vendors I talked to in the auction that I sit through and it's not 
a Servello thing. It's just the industry. Unfortunately 

Everybody's got the same problem. 

They're all having the same. I sit through. 

But you would think that they might hire some additional people to cover. 
I see some 

Servel lo is not going to drive the crew that's here up to the barre 
somewhere. And none of these companies have five or six or seven people 
on standby. There are no people on standby. So, chances are the Servello 
crew that's here is more than likely going become whatever crew. 
whatever company you hire is going to become their crew. Good. bad or 
otherwise. 
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Well. Yeah. Or because people don't know the selection processes haven't 
been done yet. They don't know. So. if maybe they got dropped off from 
other CS, they may be willing to put in a bid on. do you see what I'm 

They're all going to shuffle. 

But the other thing that was a concern is that when I looked through many 
of the other CD D's agenda packages and stuff there, it seems like almost 
everybody's going up for fee for landscaping this year. And it really 

Correct. And we actually. all of those vendors responded as to why. which 
you typically don't get that they just don't bid. but we did get responses 
back of why they weren't, at this time we're trying to staff up accordingly 
we don't want to take on something that we wouldn't be able to fulfill. So, 
one was currently in the process of. we've just got some new people on. let 
us get them trained. We're not ready to do that yet. So, there were none 
that flat out just said. no thanks. We're not going to get. they all have. a 
reason. a reason why that's typically timing. 

The vendors will be here. You'll be able to ask them questions and it may 
change your mind depending on what. what responses they have. But you 
know that what we need to do here is get ideas. Like you just floated about 
the one-year kind of a bridge period and see where we go from there. So, 
that's a good idea. Are there other ideas that we can. well. angel growing 
up, which is to throw this RFP out and do a new one? That's another one. 
I think we had what. five or six that we're interested, that showed up at a 
pre bid meeting. We got all three, five bid. 

Yeah. That's not a move I'm doing. 

So. well . I'll rather not, let's make that known in the meeting itself. 

Oh no. I'm just letting you know 

Well. we're not going to make any decisions here. 

I never thought I'd say this. but I'm going to recommend Servello on a 
one-year contract. 

And correct. But it's a real thing. I mean. we're seeing it at Inframark. 
We're seeing it as well so- 

Well. they don't want admit vulnerability. 

come here and say, we're having a labor problem. And I don't know why, 
but they don't like doing it. 
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Yeah. 

I put in the highest numbers. 

The. what we do know is that it's all going up. That the question is how 
firmly do we control that increase. Right. And if we need to. I'm sure you 
realize this. We need to put some sort of a number because when we do 
the budget discussion. that's the largest line item in there. Even if we don't 
pick somebody. we need to take it down from the big number that's out 
there now. 

It gives you a new perspective. 

We don't have guarantees. 

And they only had two so. 

That's pretty small. 

180ish. 

How much? 

And that's a $180.000.00 Contract. 

Wow. So. there's no guarantee. 

Yes. Enterprise as making their selection on next Thursday. June Ist, they 
had two. two kids and they're currently with Yellowstone. They have. they 
are terminating with Yellowstone, and they have two qualified bidders. 
And that was it. Two. 

There's Concord has Juniper. 

Its east park? I'm not sure where they landed yet. Theirs hasn't officially 
is still yeah. And officially hasn't gone out. We've done the package. 

And what did the other districts that 

Yeah. They. they renewed with Juniper. 

saying? So. some of those that may not have been able to bid may have. 
may be willing to bid if we go afternoon. Right. But do mean a future like 
soon, or do you mean a future in a year that I don't know? Did so, so 
celebration selected they're new or to re-up with their landscape. 
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500 Steve Berube: Yeah no that's what mean I. 

501 Teresa Kramer: I mean. we don't have to take it down tonight. I would rather. if we don't 
502 pick somebody tonight. 

503 Angel Montagna: Oh, you definitely leave the high number. 

504 Teresa Kramer: I would leave the high number in and do the budget again. Always go 
505 down. Oh yeah. You know. but we can't go up. And if we get stuck. we at 
506 least have it covered because if we can't go up and then, you know. God 
507 loves and we can't get. 

508 Steve Berube: So. then we need. to focus on what we're talking about what we're talking 
509 about here. Are we going to go with, are we going to make a selection 
510 from what we have? Or are we going to go forward and rebid? 

511 Teresa Kramer: I don't think we can make that decision right now. We'll have to wait until 
512 the meeting. 

513 Kerul Kassel: Can't do it now. Cause we're in a workshop. So, what we can do right now 
514 is throw out options so that when it comes to the meeting. we can express 
515 what our feeling is and make a decision as to what we want to do. And 
516 probably we're going to have several, I guess. is we're going to have 
517 several motions and several seconds and several votes. 

518 Teresa Kramer: And back and forth 

519 Kerul Kassel: Before. before we make a decision as to what to do what 

520 Angel Montagna: Or you could all kind of come to a consensus here. And when you get into 
521 the Board meeting. make a recommendation on what you talked about 
522 here. Even though you're not making A thing. 

523 Teresa Kramer: I'm okay. That's fine. I appreciate that. I think we can feel our way around 
524 and get it feel for what. but I'd rather not try to set 

525 Kerul Kassel: What, just kind of enumerate what the options so that when get to the 
526 meeting, we have a slate of things we can make decisions on. 

527 Teresa Kramer: So, option or one of the options would be just to say. these are too high. 
528 We. we need to see others. 

529 Kerul Kassel: Or one option our option is to say- 

530 Teresa Kramer: Please guys. go back out, sharpen your pencils and- 
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531 Steve Berube: Why maybe the wrong term. we don't have enough qualified vendors. bids 
532 to satisfy us to satisfy. We want to go back again. Right? Hopefully we get 
533 more. 

534 Kerul Kassel: Our option is to throw out what we've got and to request. 

535 Teresa Kramer: Okay so that's one option. The second option would be is Supervisor 
536 Berube suggested. which is well. make a selection of the low bidder and 
537 then, but bracket it for only one-year short term for short term. And that's 
538 Tim, are you with us? 

539 Timothy Qualls: Yes. Yes ma'am. Okay. Now when I missed, I missed the earlier 
540 discussion. I was back and forth between the phone. I thought what you 
541 guys asked was if you can, you rank them and if you don't come to terms 
542 with the first one, if you can go to this 

543 Kerul Kassel: All right. 

544 Angel Montagna: Can I ask a question and just throw out an idea to canine on it? So. Jet's 
545 say you go with the lowest bidder. and you want to give them a one-year 
546 contract. right? Let's say if I haven't even looked. if it ISCE and say that C 
547 I personally. I would not recommend you do that. What I would re sorry. 
548 say that again. If, if the lowest bidder ISCE and you're wanting to do one 
549 year contract. like Mr. Brewer. we said. I wouldn't recommend going 
550 about it that way. I would recommend. however. just doing an extension 
551 on their- 

552 Kerul Kassel: We can't extension we've run out of time. 

553 Dan Leet: We already did that. 

554 Angel Montagna: Yes, you can. 

555 Teresa Kramer: No. we really can't. 

556 Dan Leet: We're at five. 

557 Teresa Kramer: Our statutory extensions have expired. 

558 Angel Montagna: Right. However. and I can double check this. but because you're. you can 
559 keep it at the same price. You can do an extension. You don't change the 
560 scope or the price. 

561 Teresa Kramer: Okay. We can't, we went. we went through all this. 

562 Angel Montagna: You did extensions. 
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The relative importance of price. and if you contemplate renewal. you 
need a statement to that effect criteria that will be used for evaluation of 
proposals must include price. And if the agency contemplates renewal of 
the contract of price for each year. for which the contract may be renewed 
consideration of the total cost for each year. the contract. including 
renewal years as submitted by the vendor. So. I think it's a material 
change. but I've heard and want to brainstorm too with David. but. but that 
would change what people's proposals would be to me. If you're only 
going for a year. a lot of people will modify their price. A lot of folks will 
modify their prices if they think they can get a multiple year deal. 

Sorry. That's okay. Go ahead. Tim. 

Yeah. That to me would be a material change from your criteria. And I 
wouldn't advise that. but I'm let me just read you what the statute says. If 
you guys can hear me all requests for proposals must include a statement 
describing the services. the relevant- 

Of RFP? 

To me that changes your criteria. 

So, Tim in our RFP. I think it was for three years with the option for two 
additional years. Could we. if we chose someone because like. prices are 
crazy right now. if we chose one of these three companies and said. we're 
choosing you. but only for one year with an- 

Cause we tried to avoid this. 

And that's I thought you did one. 

We've done our extensions. 

You're right. You're right. You're right. 

Yep. We Got it. 

We cannot do more extensions with Servello. As I recall. we sent a memo 
out on this. 

So, we can't do another extension. right? 

Yeah. that's right. Okay. 

We did extensions. We did an extension. 563 Teresa Kramer: 
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It's an invitation. it's a solicitation used by an agency intended to 
determine the best method for achieving a specific goal or solving a 
particular problem and identifies one or more responsive vendors with 
which the agency may negotiate in order to receive the best value. The 
only time you can use an ITN is when that l guess it would be your chair 
or the Board determines the reasons that a request for a proposal or an 
invitation to bid is not practical. 

So, what's an invitation to negotiate. 

Yeah. Correct. You are. 

I agree with that when you guys sent out. even though you did it by a 
different name. you sent out a request for proposals, which includes price. 
And that price is part of the proposal. What an invitation to negotiate is 
you would go in and Dicker on the price, but I believe you're. you have to 
stick with the price that was proposed. And I. and I believe I'm saying the 
same thing as you David, right? 

If you pick based on qualifications. qualifications, only if you're UNSU 
special negotiating a price of number one. you can pick number two, 
right? But if you do an invitation of bid where price is involved, you 
cannot negotiate the fee for the cost after you've been selected. 

win. 

Understand? Yeah. Hundred percent correct. 

Oh no. l don't. I don't. If I. if that's what you heard me say, and now that I 
understand the question. no what I mean to say is you're not locked in to 
pick the lowest price. What you're looking for is the most responsible and 
responsive vendor. But I do. I believe that once they include their price 
and the proposal. I believe that's the price that y should stick to. And now I 
could. again. I'm David does this every single day. I do this a few times a 
year. David. is that how you 

Do. Want to clarify what you said earlier about selecting the top bid and 
then negotiating price. That was okay. Even if we, because they. this is 
supposedly their best and high and lowest off er. So, if we selected a top 
bidder. could we negotiate price down with that bidder? 

Does that, does that make sense? 

Okay. Thank you. Tim. 594 Teresa Kramer: 
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So, oh, so in other words. if we do a one year and then at year. you another 
year . nine months. nine months down the line we negotiate. what year two 
is, 

No, if you are going to re advertise. if you Want to, if you want to try to 
get a cheaper year. one cost. you may only advertise for one year of 
surface with two year renewables. if you want to. But if you do say three 
years, these firms have to speculate or assume what are the labor and 
material costs of gas going to be? And they may go high. They got to 
protect themselves. And 

That's right. So, in other words, you're recommending David that we just 
do a maximum three-year RFP. 

If you re advertise. make sure you pick one or three years. because that's 
one year you may get a cheap of price because they're not speculating on 
labor costs. years in advance. 

So. essentially you have two options. Now you award a contract based off 
of what you got, where you reject all bids and go out again. Right? Those 
are your two options although option one involves three options. Correct? 
Right. So, we either three checks it's A. B or C or throw out, which is plan 
D right. Do we have any other options? Hmm. 

Yeah to re-advertised. 

Yeah, but that was one 

Can't do year one. 

What's the second option? 

Yes. we're down two options. 

Me too. So, so now we're down an option apparently. right? 

I'm better looking over the phone anyway. 

That's okay. So.just stay on the phone now. Yes. Ma'am 

So. yes. You know. I'm and sorry for the connection issues and Dan thank 
you for your help. 

Yeah. I don't think that would apply. All right. Great. Thank you for 
answers. 
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You're probably going to have a little bit of background. So. me people 
don't care because they cut it themselves anyway. because they don't like 
the way we cut it. But I'm going to tell you. if you look at that. the 
Servello excluding home. well, they get really close. but here's the deal 
Juniper without ROW is 310. Servello with the ROW is three 11. 

Yeah. And it really would cost little to nothing for our homeowners to 
assume it. So. what is the downside of dropping our mowing of the land of 
the rig in front of homes? 

Juniper it's huge. 

That would be a question I would have. I mean. again, we have orders of 
magnitude difference in the savings on that and 

Okay. So, so we focus on those numbers. but the other focus was the 
ROW's did right away stuff. Are we sticking with that? 

Yeah. I was looking at Juniper's did the same thing. They, the first two 
years they were identical. And then the next year they went up about 
$20,000. 

So. they apparently weren't too concerned about the future labor. Now it 
goes up from there. after that, it's about one and a half percent each year 
after year three. So. 

Yeah. 

They held the price in year two. in year three. one up $8,000 on 500,000. 
So. that's one and half percent give or take. So. from year one to year three 
whatsoever, they one and half percent, which that's pretty tight. 

They held the price? 

If you look with Servello proposed this time, year one and year two of 
price. identical. 

Yeah. I think last time when it was done. the Board did it with Servello. It 
was what a 3% increase a year. Probably not pretty standard. 

Well, some contracts free agents, you're going to allow them a cost-of 
living increase. And some you're going to have. them ask all their 

At the same price? 

Well. you allow them two. one-year renewables 659 David Hamstra: 
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691 Teresa Kramer: So. then Juniper and Servello start working really dos 

692 Steve Berube: Except you're not getting the ROW with Juniper when you are getting it 
693 with Servello. suddenly Servello looks really good if you- 

694 Teresa Kramer: Well. 

695 Steve Berube: Dollar wise it looks really fit 

696 Teresa Kramer: Actually. Now all of a sudden Juniper is looking really good because it's 
697 going to cost us next to that for the homeowners to pick it up. And now 
698 Servello and Juniper are neck and neck. 

699 Dan Leet: Oh yeah. For that line item 

700 Steve Berube: For that line. 

701 For that line item. Yeah. But then if you add, if you had the irrigation in 
702 Ella blows Juniper away by almost 80,000 miles. but it's a slightly 
703 different close on. 

704 Dan Leet: Yeah. Close on trees. actually a little higher with debris shrubs. three to 
705 one almost. 

706 Steve Berube: I get it. I mean. but you know, your big. your big number is one. You 
707 really got to count the turf maintenance is where the big number is. Right. 
708 And then your irrigation is second. Not so much with Servello, but when 
709 you look at Juniper. their irrigation is just way. way out of. 

710 Dan Leet: Yeah. And the shrub is it comes in just under the turf maintenance. 

711 Teresa Kramer: Yeah. Yeah. The shrub and ground cover maintenance. But I'm curious 
712 about that number. I mean. did they look at the shrubs in harmony and say. 
713 wow, a lot of them need to be replaced, so we'll have to do did they 
714 include that in here? 

715 Steve Berube: Whoops. Well. you got. you also got to think about the mulch and the pine 
716 bar. all four were vastly different numbers on mulch and pine bar. Right. 
717 But they all looked at the same requested proposal one and they all looked 
718 at the same area. but how do they come out this far away? 

719 Angel Montagna: It's well, I will say that I don't, maybe I shouldn't say this though. Not 
720 response or bitter. Not so it's not so yeah. 

721 Teresa Kramer: I don't want to go there because really when she and receive that package. 
722 so we need to pretend that you never saw that. Excuse me. 
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751 THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Budget Discussion 
752 Angel Montagna: All right. So. if Dan wants to put that he is ready. It's what we, I sent out 
753 today. Hopefully everybody's looking at that version. Went through a few 
754 things. as we stated earlier. your, that whole landscape portion are high. 
755 all high numbers. right? Again. I will reiterate. if you do not make a 
756 choice today. I would recommend leaving high numbers in. cause you 
757 don't know where you're going to fall and you can always cut it down by 
758 your final budget. So. other than that. we can go line for line. We can go to 

All right. We're back in session continuation of the landscape and budget 
workshops. So, at this point, I think we've done unless somebody has other 
ideas. everything we can do on discussion. but not decision making on 
landscape. All right. Unless any other Board member has any question or 
discussion. Okay. So, we'll close the landscaping portion. We will return 
to that during our regular PM. And now we'll move to a budget discussion. 
Okay. I'll turn it over to Angel. She's developed a draft budget for us. 

But there water. I'm not sure that looks like actually warm water. better. 
The salt on it. Have anything salt. the caffeine. the salt piece salad. She's 
taking a everything in balance. Mom left. 

So, great to that's I'm so excited. 

Yeah. She had one of a blood vessel or something eyes first. Luckily they 
caught it and treated it quickly. So. she didn't lose it. Self-corrected after 
while. But blood pressure. Yeah. I know I didn't. but there. there is a 
situation. 

It is it's already like when I look at stuff I'm layered 

I kept thinking of that poor little bird on Shrek when she sings. It's like. 

Sleep. Yeah. Three times 

But it is really. I mean. it's always one. but it works right for that medium 
higher blood pressure. which is where you're at. You're at blood pressure 
is that is concerning and needs to come down and you don't let. because 
my mother did. she just got to go and now she's they. her doctor wants her 
to start getting 

That's how they all work. It's easy. 

Who's who has to go the gold. Yeah. She needs. if you. they need to pull 
the golf cart to the garage and it's right at the sure. And are you going to 
don't think it needs to. I don't think. I think you can pull right back there 
because I think they're done for the day. 
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For you all, but per your contract, anything over X amount of meetings. 
it's $175 an hour. 

It's $200 a meeting groups. 

If you do have extra workshops, just keep in mind. It's $175 an hour. So. I 
don't know which works out to be cheaper for you. If you do decide you 
want 

I would say 12.000 .say 5.000. 

We can do this. I mean. we're saving a lot in it this year. because of non 
attendance correct. 

All right. If that's, is that a consensus with everyone? 

I would take it down 14.000. Where was this year? 

That is why it's in there for you. All's discussion. And I just found out 
recently. you don't take your 

I don't accept any money. So, I don't see why that should be in here. 

So, what this is it's a thousand dollars a meeting, right? So, if you look, 
you can't see. them like. if you look at my notes. but you have them. it's 
five Supervisors, $200 each. 12 meetings. five workshops. 

So, we had a budget of $14,000. We have a budget of $17.000, our 
projected three core I don't know what our. whether our projected is. I 
mean. you know. 11.800 was what we had actual in fiscal year 20, 21. 
We're not getting raises. 

Right? All that's been adjusted accordingly. Yeah. 

Since that is our. we're not really discussing revenues because you don't 
really control over revenues. 

Let's just go line by line if that's okay with the rest of them group. Well, 
the only thing I will say about line by line is that we have 27 minutes until 
our meeting add. Exactly. Thank you for that adjustment. We'll go to the 
ones only that have been changed or that we need to discuss. Right. So. I 
will start with the Board of supervisors 

the major lines and kind of go from there. It's how. whatever you choose 
to do. 
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790 Steve Berube: For them, 

791 Angel Montagna: For us. 

792 Steve Berube: And, but that doesn't come out of payroll. 

793 Kerul Kassel: Yeah. it doesn't come out. No. 

794 Angel Montagna: Right. 

795 Steve Berube: Well, 12,000, 14,000, we did 11, eight last year. I wouldn't expect we'd 
796 have any more workshops than we did. I'm okay. With going to 12.000, 
797 we're going to cut it somewhere. 

798 Angel Montagna: You had three this year. 

799 Teresa Kramer: Yeah. I was going to say the workshops are very valuable to truly get 
800 things out. The only thing I understand that you don't take a payment, but 
801 if Cod forbid something were to happen to you and you were replaced by 
802 somebody who did my concern only concern would be, I'd rather budget 
803 on the slightly higher side. It's, it's not that much than to get caught with 
804 their nickers around. 

805 Kerul Kassel: But we regularly exceed budget items anyway. So. and it's only going to 
806 be $2,000 and I just based on the upper, among the residents, I'm just 
807 looking to see where we can just shave a little up here a little up there. 
808 Dan. 

809 David Hamstra: Yeah. I. and again, remember between now and our formal budget 
810 adoption. we can move. Right. We can pull down, 

811 Teresa Kramer: We can drop, but we can't go. 

812 David Hamstra: Right. I, my perspective is considering that and considering some of the 
813 larger numbers that maybe we just stick it for now and keep moving down 
814 the list, stick one for now, stick with the number that we have on there for 
815 now understanding that we can pull it back down and, as we go through 
816 the budgeting process that we need to, but this is our time to. you know, 

817 Angel Montagna: Well. we can lower it to 14 for sure. 

818 David Hamstra: Okay. 

819 Steve Berube: 14 is. should be plenty of ahead at 14. 

820 Teresa Kramer: Yeah. Okay. 14. So, we'll put it at 14 
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821 Steve Berube: And that changes the payroll down to. well. the F I C 

822 Teresa Kramer: No. it'll do it automatically. So, I don't think we. 

823 Angel Montagna: So, you want to put 14 backwards, 

824 Steve Berube: 14 000. 

825 Kerul Kassel: Lots of things here. The next several lines are not really- 

826 Teresa Kramer: Right. 

827 Steve Berube: I tried to repay fixed 

828 Teresa Kramer: That is engineering and legal services. Both of those are currently shown 
829 at 60.000. Our legal services is flat fee 48.000. 

830 Kerul Kassel: But That doesn't include· 

831 Teresa Kramer: Not include any courtroom work or extra work that would be needed. So, 
832 and engineering at 60.000 less than this last year. but more than previous 
833 years. However. we've seen that our district does need engineering. 

834 Steve Berube: But $60.000. 

835 Kerul Kassel: I have a question of our engineer regarding this. because one of the things 
836 we have on our. I don't want to say docket. but you know. that we're 
837 envisioning is that we're going to have to do a significant repair on the 
838 drainage in the states, rather than going through a very lengthy 
839 engineering process can be request of a bid or several bids. And have you 
840 inspected the work of the 

841 David Hamstra: Well, the estates will not be construction plans like we've done for the 
842 other projects. You're considering later in your discussion, it'll be excerpts 
843 from the CCT. the inspection report. we'll create a one sheet special to 
844 give the three or four vendors to give you a price of the pipe and joint 
845 repairs. So. it won't. it won't involve permitting extensive construction 
846 plans. It'll just literally be a two or three page for the figure that says. all 
847 right, vendors here. some quote to do these repairs. 

848 Kerul Kassel: So. it won't be expensive engineering wise. 

849 David Hamstra: Not like garden or milling resurfacing or the RV storage. all the other stuff 
850 we've done the past year. So .. 
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851 Kerul Kassel: And what else. what other projects do you see coming up might impact 
852 what we spend on engineering? 

853 David Hamstra: Well. depending if you guys decide to shelf the three biggies that we've 
854 done for last year or move forward with them. garden road is pretty much 
855 done. Milling re surface is on the street for bids. So, those plans are done 
856 and the RV storage. other than three or four comments in the county is 
857 practically done 

858 Teresa Kramer: Well. Now David help me with that because the RV storage, they gave us 
859 an exception to go ahead and put the fence up without all of the site plan 
860 work that needs to be done. And the engineer layout of the parking area. Is 
861 that not correct? 

862 David Hamstra: I believe you're correct. 

863 Teresa Kramer: So, we would still have to, we're continuing on with that project. We'll 
864 have to go through more engineering on it. to do the actual parking layout. 
865 make sure it meets the standards required for turning radius correct. And 
866 parking space. Correct. So, that would be a cost 

867 David Hamstra: If you decide to forward. Yes. 

868 Teresa Kramer: If we move forward and so any other engineering. I know we were 
869 keeping. you were keeping an eye on the storm water pond at Waterside 

870 David Hamstra: Between yeah. I haven't heard any complaints from that. The last year of 
871 the year that I started, I know was. I think considered low, we are entering 
872 our rainy season. We'll see how it behaves this summer. And we can 
873 reassess that. 

874 Teresa Kramer: Okay. With the study that we had to do for the legislature, what is the next 
875 phase of it? After you turn in the June 30th, 

876 David Hamstra: Five years from now. they will have everybody put the same fire drill. 

877 Teresa Kramer: Okay. So. that's 

878 David Hamstra: No projects are generated from that. It's an accounting procedure for 
879 Tallahassee to determine the shortfall of a million dollars for cities and 
880 downs. 

881 Teresa Kramer: All right. Anything else you can see coming down the pike box? 

882 David Hamstra: I can say. I think we're good, but we can have a nice little storm this 
883 summer and you know. things are off the charts. 
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I didn't increase management or field being that I've only been here 
coming up even on a year. field is June it's coming up on a year or so I 
just. I didn't. I didn't touch those. 

It's the same as the same budget member as. 

Did They increase there? 

It's the same hasn't gone up. 

Yeah. And they took out printing and buying. So, I think. I think Carol 
was correct. but that's and field services. 

Collection costs is going to adjust as we adjust the budget practical 
assessments. Yeah. Okay. It's well. I'm just reading it down the column. 

Be good kids. They might get legal trouble 

So. all right. So. 

And also look possibly at legal services at that claim team. 

We have some decisions to make to 

Yeah. I would look at it as we get down the road to the final budget. 

Maybe not at this point. 

Why would we 

Wait a minute. you're not going to cut into engineering? 

So. the only other thing here where there's any fat is. there's really nothing 
under administrative aside from what we've just discussed really so we 
have to move on to field management and that's- 

Okay. 

There's like two culverts and some gradings there might be like a one 
sheet special for that. It doesn't require south Florida permitting or county 
permitting. So .. 
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Correct. that is accurate. 

They would design and build storage bays onto the structure. but again. 
that's. that's just nebulous out there. Right. So. nothing. you know it's just 
she and I talking but no decisions made. So. we need to keep those fees. 
and you did check to make sure to your knowledge. they're not going up. 

So. currently they have trailer storage trailers. So. what would happen with 
them? 

What facilities? 

And what about facilities? 

Right. Where it's tucked in near the lift station and everything and they 
could provide them with proper potable water and sewer and all the 
amenities. 

You're talking about off Sebastian bridge. Right. the comer of Sebastian. 
the Southeast. Southeast corner of Sebastian bridge, 

It's off the side, you know, near the- 

The town center? 

So, this is just meeting expenses. So. if we do end up having to go 
somewhere else. because they want to sell this house, we'll have it in the 
budget and then we can use it for other things. If they do us. down in field 
I'll just quickly give you. I think we need to leave this in the budget 
because we don't have anything for certain. but because we needed access 
to some controller boxes. I did have reason to speak to the Harmony Co 
folks that bought the property up there. They would be, they will be 
talking to their group about the possibility of doing a swap property for 
building this of field services up there in the town center. So. that we'd be 
out. 

Oh okay. A plugin line. 

When I did a full review of all the different expenses floating around 
there, sometimes there are some extraneous if we need an extra item. 

Can we back up a second back to administrator. we plugged in $3,000 for 
meeting expenses, but I think you made the decision to stay here. Or did 
you not? 
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942 Teresa Kramer: The next thing is landscaping services. And I again. we can't do anything. 
943 right. Can't do anything right now with that. So.just leave that alone. 
944 Utilities. we they are just turning over the enclave street lighting to us. So. 
945 we're going to have that street lighting electricity. The street lighting 
946 general is like the heater for the swimming pool, the lights in the 
947 bathhouses. 

948 Kerul Kassel: The electricity for the lights for the streetlights. 

949 Steve Berube: The electricity on the lights. 

950 Teresa Kramer: The electricity general is just our general electricity, not streetlight. 
951 Electricity street lighting is the electricity to run the streetlights. 

952 Kerul Kassel: But what about the maintenance date it's part of- 

953 Steve Berube: The electricity 

954 Teresa Kramer: That's part of the street lighting. They lump all that street lighting stuff 
955 together. And then we have the utilities. water, and sewer. 

956 Kerul Kassel: But we're going to have the enclaves turned over to us. So. we're going to 
957 have more irrigation. more water. 

958 Teresa Kramer: No, we'll have a small amount. The nice thing is that the enclaves. they are 
959 not turning the storm water pond over to the surrounding area of the storm 
960 water pond to us. the water surface and the flow. We have the easement to 
961 maintain that for the storm water system. But unlike the lakes here where 
962 there's a large buffer around the storm water pond. we just have an 
963 easement to gain access. We negotiated the spirit carefully so that we have 
964 the right to bring our equipment in and do whatever's necessary to 
965 maintain the storm water flow in the storage capacity within the pond. But 
966 we are not responsible for mowing around the pond or doing 

967 Kerul Kassel: What about irrigation. 

968 Teresa Kramer: We don't have to irrigate that. We have a small strip to the front about. 

969 Kerul Kassel: What about any COD areas within the areas ... 

970 Teresa Kramer: The only COD area we have is the strip right along five, that firm along 
971 five others virtually nothing. Yes. So. hopefully that will stay down. 

972 Kerul Kassel: But so, the water and sewer we've increased it by 20%. ls that right? 

973 Steve Berube: 10%. 
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ls it Blair? 

Correct? Blair and Bowman. 

It's 97. 

If well. so it's 50% of the contract you already approved. 

The follow up is the golden blair Right? 

Your other big one is the invasives and follow up and- 

Up the bathrooms. And it's. there's a lot of infrastructure there to maintain 

Pressure washing their roast, which will come- 

Storage lot went down significant independently for the cost. $5,000 
includes to 20,000 for this year. right? Boats went up by 4,000. but we 
have, we have aging fleet. Yes. I know people. I know people. I'm just 
going to say this for residents who may listen later or whatever. So, we 
had $25,000 shown there. We spent 23,000 almost in 2021. And there isn't 
a fact there because it's all. it's like the basketball courts and the dog parks 
and all the little. all the parks and the pavilions and just- 

A buffer, right operations and maintenance. We're dropping the telephone 
out utility is remaining the same at this time. we have the ponds slash 
buck. like the added buck light to that so that we go up by the amount of 
the chemical treatment of buck to keep the invasive water species out. And 
the other costs associated with at least one Hydro treatment in one of our 
ponds for the year and that the only extra thing was an additional 5.000 
that was put in there in case we wanted to pond plant doing pond 
plantings. So, we were given some really bare ponds that had never been 
planted. I know Greg used to come in and do a great plantingjob, but 
those, it would not hurt us to upgrade. Those pools went up a bit because 
the pool supplies growing up, alleyways stayed the same. The one big 
thing here, point out anything that you may have changed that I haven't 
seen ... 

So, everything is just 10% more. 

10% We did each of them. Now we've already been told by OUC, they're 
doing a 10% on their fuel rate, which isn't the full 10% across the Board. 
But again, a lot of our street maintenance and street lighting contracts are 
coming to the end of their life, correct? They're not sure what that's going 
to be. 
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1008 Angel Montagna: Bear monitoring is in there. And then there's also some there. when your 
1009 staff starts Chemical pre- doing their thing. 

1010 Teresa Kramer: And you know. we need to watch this closely because we are having a 
1011 brown grass invasion of our actual landscape areas. So. we need to keep 
1012 an eye on that. 

1013 Kerul Kassel: I'm not recommending we lower that. 

1014 Teresa Kramer: And then light poles. So, many of our light poles. some of the exterior 
1015 structures are starting to crack and think you said- 

1016 Kerul Kassel: So. the question is do we let them get close to cracking and then require 
1017 them to- 

1018 Angel Montagna: Well, I've asked OUC for something in writing to clarify. because if you 
1019 look at the thing and you do get a maintenance charge. you would think 
1020 that is included. It's not. or at least I shouldn't say that it has not been 
1021 included in other districts. We've actually had to pay to repair them. They 
1022 will come out and redo the light. which now l think they're switching 
1023 some to LED and stuff. but that's what their maintenance is. 

1024 Kerul Kassel: And they can't require them To switch to LED? 

1025 Angel Montagna: l think right now. they're not even asking as one burns out. they're just 
1026 coming and putting LED that's- 

1027 Kerul Kassel: That's why it's a concern of residents? Can we require them to use. more 
1028 energy efficient bulbs? 

1029 Steve Berube: We're not paying for the electricity anyway. 

1030 Angel Montagna: Yeah. So, they're coming out the- 

1031 Steve Berube: Street lighting. 

1032 Angel Montagna: Well. they're yeah. And they are converting the bulbs over as part of their 
1033 energy efficiency. Correct. 

1034 Teresa Kramer: Programing. It's not costing us other than what we normally. 

1035 Steve Berube: Well. the question comes down with the lightbulbs do we. or do we not 
1036 own that? 

1037 Angel Montagna: Well. and that's what I'm trying to get cause if you read some of those 
1038 contracts. it tells you this and this, and you pay this and you're at the end 
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And we need to have a role making workshop after we finish all the 
budget and stuff to really come up with how we're going to deal with the 
access price, since the cost of them has gone up more rather considerably. 
And how we plan that. Fuel went up as everybody knows when they pull 
up to the gas station. So, we bump that up. Hopefully it will be offset to a 

That's your bright house. There was also $3,000 contingency for 
equipment TVs. cameras, your access cards. all of that comes out of that 
line item. 
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1061 of the contract period. They can just turn them over to us. You know. they can say they're in at 
1062 the end of what we consider are useful. So, good luck on that's right? In 
1063 which case we really have an issue. And so. it would be better to at least 
1064 have something in there. So. security that's mainly our. 

And understand that. although there's not anything that says, there's still 
one audience 

So. it's kind of like working with the county. right where the county owns 
it and you want them to come mow your driveway. but it never gets done. 
So, you decide I'm going to do it because it's set, but by your final budget, 
I'm hoping to have something in writing from them on those two major 
points. So. at least we'd have something to hold them to. I don't know that 
I'll get, 

Well. the question is we leave that 10,000 in with the. are we're going to 
assume doing work on other people's property is my main question. 

If. if they start jerking that up, then we're going to have to rally the 
residents to go ... 

Halfway ends with your lease. 

But one of the bigger questions comes in is that contract has a limit on 
what they can increase our maintenance costs and without no longer being 
effect and ... 

Correct. 

Which we haven't been for a while. 

of your lease. but it really never delineates that you, the district owns them 
or OUC still owns them. So. I'm trying to get something in writing. And 
what I've gotten in other districts is no. you don't own them. You're just 
not paying a lease on them anymore. 
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Yes. 

Yes. Can I say something about that? 

And then the reserve we took directly out of the reserve study. right, you 
got check. 

I thought you were thinking we were going to be able to spend 30,000 this 
year and move another 30 for more next year. Okay got it. 

Okay. Yeah. So, that's why we did that. 

You brought it forward. Yeah. 

No. that's what I'm saying. So. next year that's why there's 30. 

Could we back up a minute to the vehicle? Sure. We're not going to get 
either of those vehicles in this year's budget. 

They will pay some on them and we be able to recoup some of that. But 
so. if you, I'll leave it up to you guys. if you want to adjust that a bit and 
the last big item there is the reserve contribution. And we talked about 
that. 

And now insurance was going to pay out full On them. 

But for next year. we went ahead and carried forward another 3000. 
because again. we have two vehicles. one was stolen. one was crashed. 
and one was crashed. Right. 

If the market holds the weight. 

Two grand right 

So, that number is about right. For those two. actually. you have a little 
bit of extra here. 

Yeah. We're going to try and buy all of them, but one appears that our 
need the market. We'll talk about that later in the meeting capital outland 
vehicles again, we've got 30.000 for this year. We're going to buy the one 
UMass and apparently the heavy duty- 

Depends how many electrics you buy? 

certain extent by our replacing some of our fuel operated by electric 
operated vehicles. But I don't know how much that would be. 
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And any anyone that's on the Zoom meeting 

They can come in there. There's a bunch of people waiting. Oh yeah. 

The 300,000 is actually on the low end as you just described. because the 
costs that we're looking at and seeing are way. higher than what we 
anticipate are what we're seeing our bids come back as now. But I'd. rather 
air on the side to keep this low at this point. Now if our landscaping 
changes and we can shift some of the money down there, that would be 
good. But I think to put it to where it really should be right now would 
cause extreme pain throughout. Definitely. So, okay. We are at the point 
where we're ready to start our regular meeting. Any other quick comments 
before I call a regular meeting? 

No, I mean the lower. you said the number 

A lot of families are really struggling- 

What do you mean by that? 

Now, what I'd rather do is use their lower. use the lower number on the 
lower things for this year. since everybody's in a crunch. 

So, what happened. it's been adjusted and so the 300 is yes. there's a 
different number all the time and it fluctuates. A reserve study is used as a 
guide so if you look at all of that as a whole, 300 was kind of the average 
of what you're never going to be fully funded. It's just, I mean, I've never 
seen a district that's fully funded yet. However. 300 was kind of the 
median number taken based across your whole reserve study. Again. that 
number that's something that you all can adjust. but doing that number 
every annually would put you in good shape as far as the 
recommendations of the reserve study. 

Now we do have. I was looking at what we have in our unassigned funds 
compared to what they have. And it does seem maybe we have more 
funding than that, but I mean. they have like $130,000 or something for 
like alleyway repair. And I just don't remember today it was 660,000? 

So, I was taking a look at that today and all I have is the January reserve 
study. January reserve study has prices for things that are way a third or 
less. lower than what the bids are corning in and their recommendation for 
annual assessments. annual budget line items that we should include in our 
budget. None of them were over $300,000. They were all above like every 
year it increases little. and I think it started like 316, but that number. so 
we have 300 now. but that number is based on reserve numbers for big 
ticket items that are way low. 
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And anybody that's on the Zoom meeting. I need to stop this one and 
restart. So. you'll need to dial back in again, apologize for that. 

Saw that we had a meeting going on. so they didn't want to come in. Now 
they're coming in. 
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